

# AGENDA

## Columbia Basin Collaborative (CBC) Hydropower Mainstem and Blocked Areas Work Group

### Date and Time:

Tuesday, February 21st from 1-4pm PT/2pm -5pm MT

Hosted on [Zoom Webinar](#)

### Desired Outcomes:

- Share feedback and guidance from the I/RG on recommendation concepts.
- Evaluate recommendations and build consensus around round 1 recommendations to go to the Science Integration Work Group and the I/RG.
- Develop a plan for the next work group meetings.

Time (PT)	Topic	Who
12:50 – 1:00pm	<b>Zoom Meeting log-on</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• All</li></ul>
1:00 – 1:10pm	<b>Welcome, Agenda Review, and Updates</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Sam Meysohn, Kearns &amp; West</li></ul>
1:10 – 1:15pm	<b>Feedback from the I/RG</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Sam Meysohn, Kearns &amp; West</li></ul>
1:15 – 2:25pm	<b>Blocked Areas - Actions to Address Needs</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Share draft recommendations from small group efforts:<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• UCUT Funding</li></ul></li><li>• Determine next steps for the draft recommendations.</li><li>• Brainstorm actions to address needs.</li></ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• All</li><li>• Sam Meysohn, Kearns &amp; West</li><li>• Conor Giorgi, Spokane Tribe of Indians</li></ul>
2:25 – 2:35pm	<i>Break</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• All</li></ul>

Time (PT)	Topic	Who
2:35 – 3:50pm	<p><b>Hydropower - Actions to Address Needs</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Share draft recommendations from small group efforts: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Reach based survival</li> <li>• Improved SAR data</li> <li>• Natural Origin Run Timing</li> <li>• Stakeholder Outreach</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Determine next steps for the draft recommendations.</li> <li>• Share a plan for discussing tier 1 needs.</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• All</li> <li>• Sam Meysohn, Kearns &amp; West</li> <li>• Keely Murdoch, Yakama Nation Fisheries</li> <li>• Ritchie Graves, NOAA Fisheries</li> <li>• Tom Iverson, Yakama Nation Fisheries</li> </ul>
3:50 – 4:00pm	<p><b>Confirm Next Steps, Upcoming Meeting Topics, and Summary</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Between meeting tasks</li> <li>• Prepare for the March work group meeting</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Sam Meysohn, Kearns &amp; West</li> </ul>